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March 2023 

 

 

 

TO:   Tanner Otto, Ponca City FFA  

   Ryder Klaassesn, Hydro-Eakly FFA  

   Ashlee Purvine, Thomas-Fay-Custer FFA  

   Colten Dillingham, Drummond FFA  

   Destry Swaim, Okeene  

 

FROM:  Trevor Lucas, FFA Executive Secretary 

 

SUBJECT:  Oklahoma Jr. Wheat Show Recognition  

 

 

The Oklahoma Wheat Commission will recognize and present a plaque to the 2022 

top 5 FFA Jr. Wheat Show recipients during the upcoming State FFA Convention.   

 

These members are invited and encouraged to attend the Award Winners and Stars 

Luncheon, Wednesday, May 3, 11:45 a.m., Grand Hall A, first floor of the Cox 

Business Center. Following lunch, there will be a reserved seat in each recipient’s 

name in VIP Section, lower level, of the BOK Arena. The Fifth General Session 

begins at 1:30 p.m.  They should be seated by 1:15 p.m. The convention staff will 

escort them backstage at the appropriate time for the on-stage recognition. 

 

Each member is required to be in 100% Official FFA Dress. 

 

pc:  Mike Schulte 
 


